



YOUR IMMEDIATE CARE CENTERS™ from GEORGIA EMERGENCY ASSOCIATES



## OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE RESOURCES PHONE NUMBERS AND LINKS

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ)	301-427-1104 <a href="http://www.ahrq.gov">www.ahrq.gov</a>
Alcohol and Drug Information (HHS/SAMHSA)	800-729-6686 <a href="http://www.hhs.gov">www.hhs.gov</a>
American College of Occupational and Environmental Medicine	847-818-1800 <a href="http://www.acoem.org">www.acoem.org</a>
American College of Sports Medicine	317-637-9200 <a href="http://www.acsm.org">www.acsm.org</a>
American Academy of Audiology	703-524-1923 <a href="http://www.audiology.org">www.audiology.org</a>
American Academy of Family Physicians (AAFP)	202-232-9033 <a href="http://www.aafp.org">www.aafp.org</a>
American Association of Occupational Health Nurses	800-241-8014 <a href="http://www.aaohn.org">www.aaohn.org</a>
American Medical Association	800-621-8335 <a href="http://www.ama-assn.org">www.ama-assn.org</a>
American Nurses Association	800-637-0323 <a href="http://www.nursingworld.org">www.nursingworld.org</a>
American Public Health Association	202-777-2742 <a href="http://www.apha.org">www.apha.org</a>
American Society of Safety Engineers	847-699-2929 <a href="http://www.asse.org">www.asse.org</a>
Bureau of National Affairs	202-452-4200 <a href="http://www.bna.com">www.bna.com</a>
Center for Disease Control	404-639-3311 <a href="http://www.cdc.gov">www.cdc.gov</a>
Drug and Alcohol Testing Industry Association	800-355-1257 <a href="http://www.datia.org">www.datia.org</a>
Drug Free Workplace Helpline	800-843-4971
Drug Testing State Laws	<a href="http://www.lawsinhand.dtstatelaws.com">www.lawsinhand.dtstatelaws.com</a>
Duke University Occupational Medicine Discussion Group	<a href="mailto:occ-env-med-1@mc.duke.edu">occ-env-med-1@mc.duke.edu</a>
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC)	800-669-4000 <a href="http://www.eeoc.gov">www.eeoc.gov</a>
Environmental Protection Agency	202-272-0167 <a href="http://www.epa.gov">www.epa.gov</a>
Infectious Disease Society of America	703-299-0200 <a href="http://www.idsociety.org">www.idsociety.org</a>



YOUR IMMEDIATE CARE CENTERS™ from GEORGIA EMERGENCY ASSOCIATES



Institute for a Drug Free Workplace	703-288-4300 <a href="http://www.drugfreeworkplace.org">www.drugfreeworkplace.org</a>
Institute for Health and Productivity Management	408-607-2660 <a href="http://www.ihpm.org">www.ihpm.org</a>
Institute of Medicine (IOM)	202-334-2138 <a href="http://www.iom.edu">www.iom.edu</a>
International Association of Fire Chiefs	703-273-0911 <a href="http://www.iafc.org">www.iafc.org</a>
Joint Commission for Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations	630-792-5000 <a href="http://www.jcaho.org">www.jcaho.org</a>
National Committee for Quality Assurance	202-955-3520 <a href="http://www.ncqa.org">www.ncqa.org</a>
National Fire Protection Association	617-770-3000 <a href="http://www.nfpa.org">www.nfpa.org</a>
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (DOT)	202-366-0123 <a href="http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov">www.nhtsa.dot.gov</a>
National Institutes of Health	301-496-5787 <a href="http://www.nih.gov">www.nih.gov</a>
National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH)	404-331-2396 <a href="http://www.niosh.org">www.niosh.org</a>
National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA)	800-662-4357 <a href="http://www.adp.cahwnet.gov">www.adp.cahwnet.gov</a>
National Safety Council	800-621-7619 <a href="http://www.nsc.org">www.nsc.org</a>
North American Industry Classification System	973-625-5626 <a href="http://www.naics.com">www.naics.com</a>
O.S.H.A.	800-321-6742 <a href="http://www.osha.gov">www.osha.gov</a>
Publications	202-693-1888
Regional Offices	
Atlanta	404-562-2300
Boston	617-565-9860
Chicago	312-353-2220
Dallas	214-767-4731
Denver	303-844-1600
Kansas City	816-426-5861
New York	212-337-2378
Philadelphia	212-861-4900
San Francisco	415-975-4310
Seattle	206-553-5930
Preventative Services Task Force Guide to Clinical Preventative Services	202-512-1800 <a href="http://www.ahrq.gov/clinic/uspstfix.htm">www.ahrq.gov/clinic/uspstfix.htm</a>



YOUR IMMEDIATE CARE CENTERS™ from GEORGIA EMERGENCY ASSOCIATES



RYAN Associates/National Association of Occupational Health Professionals  
[www.naohp.com](http://www.naohp.com)

U.S. Department of Labor  
866-487-2365  
[www.dol.gov](http://www.dol.gov)

U.S. Department of Transportation  
202-366-4000  
[www.dot.gov](http://www.dot.gov)

World Health Organization (Regional)  
202-861-3200  
[www.who.int/en](http://www.who.int/en)

Workers' Compensation Research Institute  
617-4661-9274  
[www.wcrinet.org](http://www.wcrinet.org)

800-666-RYAN